Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

613 E. Ash St., Room 110
Columbla, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391
Fax: (573) 886-4390

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: October 4, 2022
RE: Cooperative Contracts: C000497 and C000498 (State of Missouri

CC222267001 and CC222267002) for Electrical Supplies with Graybar
Electric Company, Inc. (Primary Supplier) and Butler Supply, Inc.
(Secondary Supplier)

Purchasing requests permission for County-Wide use of the State of Missouri cooperative
contracts CC222267001 and CC222267002 to purchase Electrical Supplies as follows:

CC222267001 — Graybar Electric Company, Inc. — Primary Supplier - 66.2% off
catalog/list

CC000067002 — Butler Supply, Inc. - Secondary Supplier — 40% off catalog/list

These are county-wide term and supply contracts that will be primarily used by Facilities
Maintenance and Joint Communications. Contract term is October 1, 2022 through
September 30, 2023 with two, one-year renewal periods.

ce: Contract File
Purchasing Committee Members
Dave Dunford, Joint Communications



